Bilal Mehmood Bhutta

Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages

US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Bilal Mehmood Bhutta is working as Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages in the US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy.

Dr. Bilal Mehmood Bhutta has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Marketing	2006 - 2008
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	
BBA in IT	2002 - 2006
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	
Experience	
Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages	2023- Present
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
Industry Liaison Officer	2022 - 2023
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
General Manager (Ops)	2016 - 2018
Retail Experts , Rawalpindi	
Regional Manager (Technical)	2012 - 2016
Badeel Enterprises , Islamabad	
Project Manager	2008 - 2012
Aramus Enterprises (PVT) , Central Punjab	
Site Manager	2006 - 2007
Techno Engineering , (Balakot)	

Research Projects

National Projects

Developing Climate Resilience Environment through Energy Transition and Knowledge Development

Funding Agency: TARA Climate Foundation

Amount: PKR 22,401,960.00 **Status:** Approved_inprocess

International Projects

2024